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Question: What is the bid range amount for this solicitation?
Answer: Not Applicable

Question: Is there a bid bond required for this solicitation?
Answer: Not applicable

Question: Can we expect an extension of time based on the
response to this letter?
Answer: The new date is extended to 12/12/12

Question: What kind of control valves would be used? Would
the valves be the butterfly or ball valves?

Answer: Valves and actuators are to be supplied by Siemens and
installed by bidding contractor.

Note: On Drawing 01 of 02 under "Description of Modification:"
Item #4 states "Ball or Butterfly Valves" On Drawing 02 of 02
Note "H" and "T" list the basis of design valve part # for Siemens
Butterfly Valves, 8" Ball Vales are very expensive and are
normally not stocked locally. Butterfly Valves by Siemens are
the basis of design and are preferred.

Question: What does the pipe insulation need to be?
Answer: The insulation that will be removed for the valve
installation and for the "Cross-Over Piping" for both the TS-1
(Temperature Sensor) and DP-1 (New Differential Pressure
Switch) will require insulation.

Question: Is there a specification on mechanical insulation?
Answer: The replacement insulations shall be similar in
thickness as the existing insulation. Existing insulation is
fiberglass, with paper wrapping and joints sealed with tape.
Insulation thickness is approximated 1.5" to 2.0" wall thickness.
The contractor is to match existing pipe insulation thickness.

Question: What is the size of the bypass on the chilled water
feed from the campus plant piping shown on the drawing?
Answer: This will be a very short length and piping size and
connections shall be determined by the mounting capabilities of
the "Siemens Supplied" components.

Question: Is the chilled water system charged with Glycol or is
the piping heat traced?

Answer: The chilled water system contains "No Glycol". In the
area of Bldg A49 the piping is inside of the structure and "No
Piping Heat Trace is installed.




